PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY
HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET
Survey #: P.G. #69-20 Building Date: ca. 1930

Building Name: Sears House and Store

Location: 5105 Edmonston Rbad, Rogers Heights

Private/Residence/Occupied/Good/Inaccessible

Description

The Sears House fronting on Edmonston Road is a three story, gable
roof frame dwelling of two-by-two-bays, set on a high, rock-faced cement
block foundation. The building contains three apartment units. The
two-bay west (main) facade has entry in the first bay, through a modern
door reached by a long cement stairway. A two foot roof overhang composed
of a wide frieze and overhanging eaves supported on brackets crosses the
main facade. The second bay is an enclosed porch incorporated beneath the
roof of the main block. Two Tuscan Doric pillars support the roof
overhang and are still visible although the porch was enclosed by a half
wall surmounted by a band of casement windows, the whole sheltered by a
canvas awning. A metal placque is riveted to the south corner of the main
facade. It reads: The Public August Shoppe Riverdale District, Prince
George's County, Maryland Sears, Roebuck and Company Philadelphia
Dedicates Qur Guest Home, Showroom and Qur First Ice Cream Parlour The
Overnight Visitor, Often Finds His Way to Our Guest Home and to The
World's Largest Store Gen. R. E. Wood, President E. J. Pollack, Vice
President, 1930. The building is covered with yellow-painted asbestos
shingle. A three-bay shed roof dormer is centered above the main facade.
The building has an asymmetrial roofline, the west slope of the gable roof
is much Tonger than the east slope.

Significance

The house at 5105 Edmonston Road is of little significance, architec-
turally. It has interest because it may be a Sears, Roebuck and Company
mail-order house, adapted for commercial use as a Sears product showroom
and ice cream parlor. The property was deeded in 1930 to William J. and
Clare Estelle Miller by Sears, Roebuck and Company. Attached to the
southwest corner of the building is a metal plaque dated 1930, which
proclaims that the building was an ice cream shop, guest house and Sears
showroom. The enclosed porch at the front of the building is equipped
with a wooden booth for seating, and an old ca. 1930's refrigerator. The
house is not similar to any of the Sears mail-order houses depicted in the
book Houses by Mail. Three long-time residents of the area could not
remember any commercial use of the property. Whether the placque is
genuine has at this time not been answered.

Acreage: 4,570 square feet
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o . Magi.No.
Maryland Historical Trust _
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes __no
4. Name (indicate preferred name)
historic
and/or common Sears House and Store
2. Location
street & number 5105 Edmonston Road — not for publication
. (unincorporated)
city, town Rogers Heights — vicinity of congressionat district 5
state Maryland county Prince George's
3. Classification
—X_buliding(s) _X_ private — unoccupied — conwnercial — park
—_structwre ___ both — werk in.progress. —__ educational _X_ privateresidence
— site Pubiic: Acquisition Ascessible — entertainwent —— teligious
— Object e irrprocess: —— Youx restricted: —— goverment’ — scientific
being considered —— yout Uswestricied - indaetriak — transportation
_Xnot applicable _X ne — military — other:
3. mam (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)
name Robert Louis Chambers
strest & number 105 Edmonston Road telephone no. :
city, towsr Rogers Heights state and zip code MD 20781
5. Location of Legal Description
mmmmm Prince George's County Courthouse liber 5736
street & number Main Street folio 155
city, town Upper Marlboro state MD

6. Representation in Existing nistorical surveys

title NA

date —fodersl __state __county ____ local

depository for survey records  Historic Preservation Commission, Rm. 4010, CAB

city, town Upper Marlboro MD




7. Description Survey No. p g 469-20

Condition Check one Check one

T — excelient — deteriorated ____ unaltered —_ original site
¥— good — ruins —¥— Sitered — moved date of move
— fair —— unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Sears House at 5105 Edmonston Road is a three story, gable roof
frame dwelling of two-by-two-bays, set on a high, rock-faced cement block
foundation. Situated on a lot of 4,570 square feet and fronting on Edmonston
Road, the building contains three apartment units.

The two-bay west (main) facade has entry in the first bay, through a
modern door reached by a long cement stairway. The entry is at the second
story level due to the high, above-ground basement the building is set on.

A two foot roof overhang composed of a wide frieze and overhanging eaves
supported on brackets crosses the main facade. The second bay is an enclosed
porch incorporated beneath the roof of the main block. Two Tuscan Doric
pillars support the roof overhang and are still visible although the porch
was enclosed. The enclosure is a half wall surmounted by a band of casement
windows, the whole sheltered by a canvas awning with the decorative
inscription "August 2, 1949". '

- A metal placque measuring approximately one-by-two-feet is riveted to
the south corner of the main facade. The placque reads:

The Public
August Shoppe .
Riverdale District, Prince George's County, Maryland
. Sears, Roebuck and Company
Philadelphia
Dedicates Qur Guest Home, Showroom and
Qur First Ice
Cream Parlour
The Overnight Visitor, Often Finds His Way
to Our Guest Home and to
The World's Largest Store
Gen. R. E. Wood, President
E. J. Pollack, Vice President
1930

The building is covered with yellow-painted asbestos shingle. The
foundation is grey painted rock-faced cement block and the building is roofed
with asphalt shingle. The overhanging eaves have a narrow, boxed cornice
with cornice returns. A three-bay shed roof dormer is centered above the
main facade. It contains three 6/1 double-hung-sash windows withplain board
surrounds.
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STATE HISTORIC SITES INVENTORY FORM

Description (continued) Section 7 Page _ 2

The north and south gable ends of the house are two bays, irregularly
fenestrated with single and double 6/1 sash windows. The building has an
asymmetrial roofline, visible from these elevations. The west (main) slopeof
the gable roof is much longer than the east (rear) slope.

The east (rear) elevation is two bays on the second story, with a
one-story shed roof three-bay wing set on the same high cement block
foundation as the main block. The overhanging eaves on this wing have
projecting rafter ends. There is also a one-story, two bay shed roof frame
Jean-to attached to the northeast corner of the building. This lean-to
containsan efficiency apartment.

The interior of the front enclosed porch appears to have been used as a
small ice cream shop. The porch is reached by a flight of wooden stairs up
the south side of the building. There is one booth, composed of a wooden
table and two wooden benches, to the west as one enters the porch. An entry
door to the main block of the building is to the east. To the north or rear
of the porch room is a wall with a door and a large rectangular opening, now
boarded over, where one could place an order and receive ice cream. An old
metal refrigerator with a circular motor enclosure on top has the inscription
"Sears, Where Ice Cream is Never More than 11 Cents".

In the rear yard, southeast of the house is a small, one-story
fieldstone structure, partially below ground level. There is a central
arched entrance on the north side. This structure is used as a one-room,
efficiency apartment.




8. Significance Survey No. P.G.#69-20

Period Aroascn!ﬂqnﬁﬂcancc—-Chnch:andjusumyhokmn
~ __prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric __ community planning — landscape architecture____ religion
____1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic —— conservation —law —_ science
— 1500-1599 ___ agricuiture — economics — literature —— sculpture
— 1800-1699 _X_ architecture — sducation — Mmilitary .___smﬂau.
— 1700=-1799 ___art — engineering — music humanitarian
—— 1800-189%9 ___ commerce — exploration/settiement ___ philosophy - — theater
—Y— 1900~ — communications — Industry —— politics/government .
— Invention —Xx_ other.(specify)
laocal his fnny_
Specific dates 1930 Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _A _B _C _D
and/or

Applicable Exception: __A B C D E _F _G

Level of Significance: __ natiomal __state __local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and

support.

The house at 5105 Edmonston Road is of little significance, architec-
turally. It has interest because it may be a Sears, Roebuck and Company
mai1-order house, adapted for commercial use as a Sears product showroom
and ice cream parlor.

The property was deeded in 1930 to William dJ. and Clare Estelle
Miller of Riverdale by Sears, Roebuck and Corrpany.1 Attached to the south-
west corner of the building is a metal plaque dated 1930, which proclaims
that the building was an ice cream shop, guest house and Sears showroom.
The enclosed porch at the front of the building is equipped with a wooden
booth for seating, and an old ca. 1930's refrigerator. The property owner
found a large box of Sears mail order catalogs dating to the 1930's and a
stack of wooden cases containing 6-1/2 oz. glass coke bottles, left in the
attic.

The house is not similar to any of the Sears mail-order houses
depicted in the book Houses by Mail, which is an incomplete but fairly
detailed catalogue of the dwellings Sears offered for mail-order between
the years 1908 and 1940.2 Three long-time residents of the area were con-
sulted and none could remember any commercial use of the property.3 The
question of whether the placque is genuine has at this time not been
answered.

Notes
1 Land Records of Prince George's County, 360:275.

2 Catalogs unrepresented in Houses by Mail are from 1909, 1910, 1915,
1923 and 1930. Very few of the house models were offered for only one
year, however. A building introduced in one of the missing cataloges would
be repeated in the following years. Houses by Mail, Katherine Cole
Stevenson and H. Ward Jangl, Preservation Press, Washington, D.C., 1986.

3 Interview with Francis X. Geary, Robert Miller and James Rogers, August
1987. ’



9. Major Bibliographical References

Survey NolP .G, #69-20

See Notes, #8

10. Geograghical Data

Acreage of nominated property _4570 square feet Map 50 E-1
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UTM References do NOT complete UTM references
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Verbel boundary dessription and justificatien.

List all states and counties for properties ovesiapping state or county besundaries

state code county code

state code tounty code

11. Form Prepared By

namertitie Marina King, Preservation Planner

organization Historic Preservation Commission date September 1987 -

street & number 14741 Gov. Oden Bowie Drive telephone 952-4609

city or town Upper Marlboro state Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

return to:
Shaw House
21 State Circle

Annapolis, Maryland 21401

(301) 269-2438

Maryland Historical Trust



5736:155
4 Aug 1983
Deed

4506:641
17 June 1975
Deed

4318:992
21 Dec 1973

2648:161
2 Jan. 1962

. Deed

2408:424
3 Dec. 1959
Deed

418:353

8 Aug. 1934
Deed of
Trust

360:273
15 May 1930
Deed

360:275
15 April 1930
Mortgage

Chain of Title

Sears House and Store
P.G. #69-20

Pierre A. LeBlanc and Bethsabe L. Reyton, of Manuela
LeBlanc of Manuela LeBlanc, dec'd. to Robert Louis
Chambers. For $46,500 grantors convey that parcel in
Bladensburg Distrct, Lot B on 1926 Plat. Contains 4570
square feet. Same obtained from Albert R. Minder and
Frances B. Minder, 17 June 1975, 4506:641.

Albert R. and Frances B. Minder and Ralph A. Birkel to
Pierre and Manuela LeBlanc. For $10 grantors convey Lot
B, contains 4570 square feet. Same 4318:942.

Ralph A. Birkel to Albert R. and Frances B. Minder and
Ralph A. Birkel, same Lot B as above. Deed recorded
360:273.

George E. and Pearl Hamilton to Robert J. Manovill and
Reeva E. Brown, for $10 grantors convey Lot D in East
Hyattsville and Lot B on Edmonston Road of 4,570 square
feet.

William J. and Mathilda Miller, to George E. and Pearl C.
Hamilton. For $10 grantors convey Lot B in Riverdale
District, 4,570 square feet.

William J. Miller and Clara Estelle Miller to Henry P.
Blair and Allen C. Clark of D.C., Trustees. Millers
indebted to Equitable Life Insurance for $2,300. To
secure debt, convey Lot B, 4,570 square feet.

Sears, Roebuck & Company to William J. and Clara Estelle
Miller of Riverdale. For $1 grantor conveys that
improved Lot B of 4570 square feet, subject to mortgage
$3284.16.

William and Clara Estelle Miller of Riverdale to Edmond
D. Ford of Philadelphia, Trustee. Whereas grantors
indebted to grantee for $3284.16, to be paid in installa-
tion of $35.00/mo.
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P.G. #69-20

Sears House and Store

Prince George's County, Maryland

Marina King

April 1987

West elevation

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD






P.G. #69-20
S€ and Stope
Prince George's County, Maryiland
Maring Kin
April 1987
South elevation

Maryland Historica] Trust
Mnapolis, Mp

Sears Hou
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Sears House and Store

Prince George's County, Maryland

Marina King

April 1987

Plaque, southwest corner

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD



